
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

JULY 26, 2023 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
 
  A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a

public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

 
4. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is

introduced:
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.
 



5. ABSENCES

A. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Gregory Vasquez from the May 31,
2023 Regular Meeting 

6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the minutes for the May 31, 2023 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section
3.102-4, Multiplex and Apartment and Building Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section
5.207(F), Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lots 22 and
23, Monmack Place Phase I Subdivision, located at 3912 and 3908 Valeria Street, as
requested by Cesar Ledesma on behalf of German Aguilar Mendoza

8. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Only 

9. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 3:00 P.M. on July 21, 2023.
 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-388-8202

NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

MAY 31, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM   

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                  Absent:                                                                                                                                                                                            
Marc Moran                                                                                         Gregory Vasquez 

Michael Cantu                                                                                        

Ponciano Longoria                                                                                  

Ruben Ruiz    

Eliseo Garza Jr.                                                                                 

Marc A. Gonzalez 

Diane Teter 

 

 

Staff:  

Jaime Acevedo , Director of Planning & Zoning 

Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  

Rita Lee Guerrero, Assistant Director Planning & Zoning 

Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Robert Hernandez, Engineering Department  

Omar Garza, Fire Marshall 

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Chairperson Marc Moran called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  
  

B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Jaime Acevedo certified the agenda had been posted on May 26, 2023 at 4:00 P.M.  



 

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  

4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.   

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain 

any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

 

6.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 26, 2023 Regular Meeting 

 

 

BOARD MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU MOVED TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE 

MINUTES FOR THE APRIL 26, 2023 REGULAR MEETING. SECONDED BY BOARD 

MEMBER, DIANE TETER. THE MOTION TO APPROVE CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 6-0 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(C)(1), Lot and 

Design Standards, Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Lot Area, Lot 



Width, and Setbacks, the east half of Lot 7, Block 243, Original Townsite of Edinburg, 

located at 1123 East Cano Street, as requested by Ramiro A. Resendez  

MR. RESENDEZ, THE APPLICANT, WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE 

BOARD, HE STATED THAT HE WAS BUILDING A NEW HOME AND WILL 

ADD FIRE WALLS IF HE NEEDS TO. BOARD MEMBER DIANE TETER ASKED 

IF THE CUSTOMER COULD BUILD A SECOND STORY AND IF THERE WERE 

ANY RESTRICTIONS TO BUILDING UP IN THAT AREA. MS. RITA 

GUERRERO EXPLAINED THE HEIGHT LIMITATION BUT SAID THAT IT 

WAS POSSIBLE FOR A TWO STORY HOME. THE BOARD INQUIRED ABOUT 

HOW THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WOULD FEEL ABOUT MAKING THE 

SETBACK SMALLER, MR. OMAR GARZA FIRE MARSHALL ADDRESSED 

THE BOARD AND STATED THAT IN THE ORDINANCE A CITIZEN CAN 

BUILD WITH A SMALLER SETBACK BUT THEY DID NOT FEEL 

COMFORTABLE WITH IT.  

DURING THE DISCUSSION BOARD MEMBER PONCIANO LONGORIA 

JOINED THE MEETING AT 5:44 P.M.  

AFTER THE DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER, 

RUBEN RUIZ AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER ELISEO GARZA 

JR. TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST WITH FIVE FOOT SETBACKS 

AND TO BUILD WITH FIREWALLS. MOTION CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 6-

1. BOARD MEMBER DIANE TETER WAS IN OPPOSITION. 

 
 B. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.207(F), Easements, 

Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lot 34, Sugar Oaks Subdivision, located 

at 3335 Nelson Avenue, as requested by Amado Arteaga on behalf of Andrew Alberto 

Arteaga 

MR. AMADO ARTEAGA WAS PRESENT ON BEHALF OF ANDREW ALBERTO 

ARTEAGA, AND STATED THAT HE CONTACTED 811 TO PERFORM A DIG 

TEST AND IT WAS CONCLUDED THAT THE ONLY UTILITY AFFECTED WAS 

MAGIC VALLEY. MR. ARTEAGA HANDED A LETTER FROM MAGIC 

VALLEY STATING THEY WERE FINE WITH THE ADDITION AS LONG AS IT 

WAS NOT CONCRETE OR CEMENT. MR. GUADALUPE BENEVIDEZ, A 

NEIGHBOR WHO RECEIVED A NOTICE, WAS PRESENT AND ASKED IF THIS 

VARIANCE WOULD AFFECT HIS PROPERTY OR NEIGHBORHOOD IF IT 

WAS APPROVED. MS. RITA GUERRERO ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF 

PLANNING AND ZONING, EXPLAINED THAT IT IS A STATE LAW THAT THE 

CITY NOTIFY THE PUBLIC, SHE ALSO STATED THAT THIS VARIANCE 

DOES NOT AFFECT ANY OTHER PROPERTY EXCEPT THE ONE 

REQUESTING THE VARIANCE IF APPROVED. BOARD MEMBER MICHAEL 

CANTU ASKED IF THERE WERE GOING TO BE ANY COLUMNS FOR THE 

PATIO AND MR. ARTEAGA EXPLAINED THAT THEY WOULD USE 



TREATED 4X4’S. BOARD MEMBER MICHAEL CANTU ASKED IF THEY 

WOULD BE PUTTING THE 4X4’S IN THE EASEMENTS. 

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER 

ELISEO GARZA JR TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST WITH THE 

CONDITIONS THAT NO CEMENT OR CONCRETE IS USED WITHIN THE 

EASEMENT  AND THAT THE 4X4 POSTS ARE NOT PERMENTLY PUT IN 

CONCRETE. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 
 C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.207(F), Easements 

Encroachments, and Removal of Encroachments, Lot 89 Atwood Village Subdivision, 

located at 906 North Blair Avenue, as requested by Gerardo Rodriguez on behalf of Albino 

Garcia Escamilla 

MR. GERARDO RODRIGUEZ WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD. 

MR. RODRIGUEZ EXPLAINED THAT THE BUILDINGS WERE MADE 

BEFORE LEARNING OF THE MISTAKE WITH THE EASEMENT. BOARD 

MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ ASKED IF THEY WERE ON TOP OF AN EASEMENT. 

AND MS. RITA GUERRERO EXPLAINED THAT THE PLAN WASN’T CLEAR 

IF IT WAS CLOSE TO THE EASEMENT. BOARD MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ 

ALSO CLARIFIED WITH THE APPLICANT THAT IF THERE WERE ANY 

REASON FOR ANY MAINTENANCE, THEY WOULD BE RESPONISBLE FOR 

IT AND THE CUSTOMER CONFIRMED.  

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER, 

MICHAEL CANTU TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 
 D. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.102(A)(1), General 

Standards, Building Separation, Lot 12 & 16, Bel-Air Estates Subdivision, located at 2507 

North Vineyard Avenue and 2523 North Vineyard Avenue, as requested by Rene Barrera, 

P.E. on behalf of DGV, L.P. – Dr. Parul Desai, Member 

RENE BARRERA, PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED 

THE BOARD.  MR. BARRERA EXPLAINED ABOUT THE LOCATION AND 

THEY WOULD BE BUILDING A SIX PLEX, USING FIREWALLS BETWEEN 

EACH STRUCTURE. MR. BARRERA STATED THAT AREA BETWEEN THE 

BUILDINGS WOULD BE GREEN AREAS, THERE WOULD BE NO SIDEWALKS 

OR ENTRANCES. BOARD MEMBER DIANE TETER ASKED TO SPEAK TO 

FIRE MARSHALL OMAR GARZA. MR. OMAR GARZA WAS PRESENT AND 

STATED THAT THEY WERE NOT IN FAVOR OF THE VARIANCE REQUEST 



BECAUSE THE APPLICANT IS AVOIDING PUTTING THE SPRINKLE 

SYSTEM WHICH IS WHAT IS REQUIRED IN THE FIRE CODE.   

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD 

MEMBER DIANE TETER AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER, 

MICHAEL CANTU TO DENY THE VARIANCE REQUEST AND TO BE 

BROUGHT BACK WITH A NEW SURVEY SHOWING THE NEW 

STRUCTURES. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 
 E. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 5.207(F), Easements, 

Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments and Section 7.102(D)(2); 

Nonconformities; General Provisions; Alteration, Enlargement, or Abandonment; 

Nonconforming Uses, Lot 60, Ebony Terrace No. 2 Unit C Subdivision, Located at 1207 

Jo Ann Court, as requested by Letisia Caballero 

AFTER A BRIEF DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE PROPERTY OWNER LETICIA 

CABALLERO AND NEIGHBORS ATTORNEY AARON VELA REGARDING 

THE FENCE LINE. THE VARIANCE REQUEST WAS TABLED. 

BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE VICE 

CHAIRPERSON PONCIANO LONGORIA AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD 

MEMBER RUBEN RUIZ TO TABLE THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  

  
 

10. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 

11.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 6:21 P.M. 

 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER ELISEO GARZA JR. AND SECONDED 

BY VICE CHAIRPERSON PONCIANO LONGORIA TO ADJOURN. THE MEETING 

AT 7:19 P.M. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  



NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

 

 



  
Variance Request 

 

CESAR LEDESMA ON BEHALF OF GERMAN AGUILAR MENDOZA  

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: July 19, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  July 26,2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.102-4, 
Multiplex and Apartment and Building Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 5.207(F), Easements, 
Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lots 22 and 23, Monmack Place Phase I 
Subdivision, located at 3912 and 3908 Valeria Street, as requested by Cesar Ledesma on behalf 
of German Aguilar Mendoza 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.102-4, Multiplex and Apartment and Building Standards, Setbacks and Section 5.207(F), 
Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments as it applies to setbacks and 
easement encroachments. The applicant constructed a carport encroaching into a recorded 15-
foot utility easement.   

Property Location and Vicinity 
The properties are located on the southside of Valeria Street, approximately 100 ft. east of West 
Cari Nicole Avenue. The property is zoned Residential, Multi Family and Urban (RM) District. 
Adjacent zoning is Residential, Multi Family and Urban (RM) District to all directions. Surrounding 
land uses are Multi-family residential and vacant land.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the MonMack Place Phase 1 Subdivision that was recorded on June 19, 
2017. The properties are approximately 9,440 square feet. A building permit for multi-family 
units were permitted in 2021.  A renewal permit was then submitted in June 2023. Upon final 
inspection of the locations it was identified that a carport permit was not obtained. During 
inspection and based on site plan provided it appears the carport is encroaching over the 15-foot 
utility easement as stated in the plat.   

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 30 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
A 15-foot utility easement is indicated on the Subdivision Plat. Similar carports are constructed 
in the subdivision and received variance approval by the Zoning Board of Adjustment on 
Wednesday September 25, 2019. 

 



CESAR LEDESMA ON BEHALF OF GERMAN AGUILAR MENDOZA  
 Page 2 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the variance request with the understanding a hold harmless 
agreement is signed in the process. If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other 
requirements during the permitting process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of 
Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, 
aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from the property owner are 
attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning

























Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of July 26, 2023 

Cesar Ledesma - 3908 & 3912 Valeria Street 





VARIANCE CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
PEREZ ANTHONY 
3920 W MILE 17 1/2 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6761 
 
LUNA ARMANDO 
1803 BAUTISTA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1423 
 
LOREDO ROSARIO 
3904 W MILE 17 1/2 RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6761 
 
TREVINO EDDIE & ROSA 
3824 W MILE 17 1/2 RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6271 
 
RUIZ DAVID & LORENA TREVINO 
3900 W MILE 17 1/2 RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6761 
 
ORGO FAMILY LTD 
3013 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7715 
 
WANG YING SZU CYNTHIA 
680 BREA CANYON RD STE 100 
WALNUT, CA 91789 
 
WANG YING SZU CYNTHIA 
680 BREA CANYON RD STE 100 
WALNUT, CA 91789 
 
WARCK PROPERTIES LLC 
4578 BELT LINE RD 
ADDISON, TX 75001-4531 
 
BAWA IBRAHIM OSHOZE 
3902 PAOLA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0593 
 
KAL-CHIO PROPERTIES LLC 
4305 JAY AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5369 
 

BUTMANKIEWICZ ROBERT & TRANG VAN-NGOC 
TRAN 
19348 BROAD SHORE WALK 
LOXAHATCHEE, FL 33470 
 
SALAZAR VERONICA LEE 
3711 BIANCA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2304 
 
MEDAGUI PROPERTY & MANAGEMENT LLC 
501 N BRIDGE ST STE 388 
HIDALGO, TX 78557-2530 
 
MEDAGUI PROPERTY & MANAGEMENT LLC 
501 N BRIDGE ST STE 388 
HIDALGO, TX 78557-2530 
 
SERNA GABRIELA 
1709 W SMITH DR APT 2 
PHARR, TX 78577-0192 
 
ESCABARTE HARRY B & LIMEYA I 
3901 PAOLA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0591 
 
ANIMIREDDY KRISHNA C & SAVITHA HULLAPPA 
41472 COURTNEY NICOLE PLACE 
ALDIE, VA 20105-4021 
 
ORNELAS JUANITA & RAMON ORNELAS 
3810 VALERIA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0633 
 
PERRI FRANK J 
1187 CLAUDIO GARCIA BLVD APT 4 
RIO GRANDE CY, TX 78582-3923 
 
ALBA HOMES LLC 
200 S10TH ST STE 1601A 
MCALLEN, TX 78501-4859 
 
LOPEZ PEDRO HERNAN SR & HILDA NELLY 
3806 VALERIA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 



VARIANCE CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
PEREZ JESUS 
3802 VALERIA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
HINOJOSA ALEJANDRO & EUSEBIA 
816 E MILE 4 RD 
PALMHURST, TX 78573-3781 
 
HINOJOSA ALEJANDRO & EUSEBIA 
816 E MILE 4 RD 
PALMHURST, TX 78573-3781 
 
LU CHARLES 
3813 VALERIA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
BEATIFICATO RAYMOND E III & MARY H 
TRUSTEES 
1225 E GLACIER RD 
JACKSON, WY 83001-9051 
 
MIRELES EDGAR ALBERTO 
2810 MONTGOMERY DR 
PHARR, TX 78577 
 
BEATIFICATO RAYMOND E III & MARY H 
TRUSTEES 
1225 E GLACIER RD 
JACKSON, WY 83001-9051 
 
BEATIFICATO RAYMOND E III & MARY H 
TRUSTEES 
1225 E GLACIER RD 
JACKSON, WY 83001-9051 
 
BENAVIDES ARMANDO & JORGE 
2707 SONORA AVE 
MISSION, TX 78572 
 
GONZALEZ MARIANO GOMEZ & CAROLL I 
DENNISON 
12110 PRESIDIO PATH 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78253 
 
 

REYES MONICA ANNE 
1801 CARI NICOLE AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0546 
 
MONMACK DEVELOPMENT LLC 
4500 N 10TH ST STE 240 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2963 
 
ANGELEY CAPITAL TEXAS LLC 
10427 ROSELLE ST 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92121-1503 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



01
/2
5/
23

02
/2
2/
23

03
/2
9/
23

04
/2
6/
23

05
/3
1/
23

Ponciano Longoria ‐ Vice Chair P P P P P
Marc Moran ‐ Chairperson P P A P P
Michael Cantu ‐ Regular A P P P P
Ruben Ruiz‐ Regular P P P P
Eliseo Garza Jr ‐ Regular P P P
Diane Teter ‐ Alternate P P A P P
Gregory A. Vasquez‐ Alternate P P P P A
Marc A. Gonzalez‐ Alternate P P P P P
Vacant

2023 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                     
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting 
	 Consider Approval of the minutes for the May 31, 2023 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.102-4, Multiplex and Apartment and Building Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 5.207(F), Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lots 22 and 23, Monmack Place Phase I Subdivision, located at 3912 and 3908 Valeria Street, as requested by Cesar Ledesma on behalf of German Aguilar Mendoza
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Attendance Only 



